

## CSS GENERAL MEETING MINUTES July 2nd, 2019

Offices present: Tony Schavone, Wayne Heard, Pam DeForrest, Monica Valparaiso, Debbie Ruby

Board Members present: Sal Cruz, Gary Maleski, Donna Stewart, Brian Valparaiso, John Spurr

43 Members Present

Ron DeBartolomeis led the members in the Pledge of Allegiance.

A quorum was declared to be present by Secretary Pam DeForrest.

President Tony Schavone called the meeting to order at 7:00pm.

Tony gave update on Laura's recovery of her pacemaker surgery. A few members have signed up for the unveiling of the new C-8. They need to see him on additional info. The last C7 to be made was auctioned off at 2.7 million.

D.J. from Connell Chevrolet will let us know when they will have the C8's for us to go see.

Donna Stewart reported on our guests tonight. Art Huhta brought his Grandson, Alby LaFreniere who also gave us our tour of the Iowa. Ed Sherlock brought his Grandson, Langston Gibbs who brought a model erector set Corvette that he made.

Pam DeForrest made a motion to waive the reading of last month's minutes, the motion was seconded, the vote taken and the motion passed. Nothing else to report.

Treasurer Monica Valparaiso gave report on current cash balance. Car show fliers were paid for. She just placed a t-shirt order.

Vice-President Wayne Heard announced the July birthdays and anniversaries. Eddie Hoefer was present and celebrating his 91st birthday. John Spurr played the harmonica. Wayne also reported on the upcoming events. They are listed in our newsletter. Also there is a new free car meet every Thursday night at CoCo's on Imperial Hwy and 57 freeway. We as a club are going to meet there again on July 11th. We also get a 30% discount if you eat there.

Marsha Gallavan had nothing to report.

Debbie Ruby thanked everyone who gave her material and photos for the newsletter.

Publicity Chair Richard Cheek gave information on the Peterson Museum event July 27 & 28. A tribute and Corvette run. We also need to support other Corvette car shows if we want them to support ours. One that is coming up is Vettes for Veterans Saturday Nov. 9th, 2019. Flyers were available to sign up.

Ed Sherlock talked about a Corvette Car Show on Oct 12th. The Automobile Driving Museum hosts a Hot Wheels Car Show the 1st Saturday of the month.

Brian Valparaiso reported that he got the first entry to our show. We all need to hand out flyers and it has been posted on our WEB site. Next car show meeting is July 25th at Tony and Laura's home, 7pm. They were able to order more flyers for less money with a new printer.

Pam DeForrest reported on the 60th Anniversary picnic at her and Bill's home, Saturday July 13th. Need to sign up for food count by July 6th. Price for Taco Guy is \$10.00 a person. She let everyone know what he is providing for lunch and club will get soda's and water.

Donna Sterwart talked about the past members that are coming.

Dave MacDonough reported on the Super Shoots shooting once a month. Everyone is invited even if you do not shoot. It's always the last Saturday of the month. Lunch after.

John Spurr got to pick the winner for the clean car award. It went to Tony Schavone, who has never won with his 2012.

Goodies were provided by Donna Stewart and Marsha Gallivan. They had a 4th of July red, white and blue theme that was beautiful!

The dinner raffle was won by Monica Valparaiso.

Raffle money winners where: Monica Valparaiso, Shirley Jones, Vicki Kump and Tony Schavone. Sarah Cheek won a Corvette poster, Tony Schavone won a Corvette clock and Andy Ersek won a Corvette photo cube.

Meeting was adjourned at 7:55pm.

Respectfully Submitted,

Pam DeForrest, Secretary